
RFQ #22-02, Architectural Services

Responses to Questions Received as of 11/15/21

# Question Response Response Date

1

Page 2 indicates that the district is seeking to add to its existing 

pool of architects. I see that in the last RFQ, the district selected 14 

firms to provide services to the district. Did all those firms receive 

work from the district? Are you asking all those firms to follow the 

new contract that is included in this RFQ or will there be different 

contracts used based on when they are selected by the district 

(I’m thinking primarily about the insurance, indemnity, and 

Covid-19 provisions)?

Half of the firms in the existing pool have received work from the 

District since the pool was formed in February 2020. All firms in the 

existing pool will be required to use the new agreement going 

forward. 

11/15/2021

2

Exhibit E in the sample contract doesn’t list insurance limits for 

the required insurance. Can you provide them please or are those 

all negotiable after project assignment? 
Insurance limits will be per the below table based on project cost. 11/15/2021

3

Exhibit E in the sample contract lists Employers’ Liability Insurance 

(bold heading) and then in the body of the text identifies this as 

Employment Practices Liability. These are two different types of 

insurance. Employers’ Liability Insurance is associated with Workers 

Compensation Insurance. Employment Practices Liability Insurance 

deals with discrimination, harassment, and hiring/firing issues in 

the workplace. What is the district requiring? If it is Employment 

Practices Liability, why would the district care about us having 

insurance for workplace issues that don’t affect the district? This 

insurance provision is not listed in the contract from the 2019 RFQ. 

Employer's Liability insurance is required. The reference to 

Employment Practices Liability was a typo. 
11/15/2021

SCUSD ARCHITECT AGREEMENT - INSURANCE MINIMUM COVERAGE LIMITS 

Coverage Projects <$5m Projects $5m-$20m Projects >$20m 

Commercial General Liability $1,000,000 $2,000,000 $3,000,000 

Commercial Automobile Liability $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 

Workers’ Compensation Liability Statutory Statutory Statutory 

Employers’ Liability $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 

Professional Liability $2,000,000 $3,000,000 $5,000,000 




